

From: Tony Pierro

To: Doug Young

Date: September 23, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #1386-EX-ST-2016

---

Message:

Doug,

I should clarify. We do not currently utilize any LTE equipment, and with the new release, and availability of the Baicells solution, the purpose for this experimental license is to test this new LTE equipment at various distances, through foliage, and other obstacles. This will accurately allow us to determine if this hardware is a perfect fit for future use in the CBRS band. My current application only lists the Base Station, the antenna, and CPE device used for these tests. I may have misunderstood Part 5 experimental rules in that I didn't realize I need to list individual CPEs, although they're of the same model/frequency. Thank you for your time Doug.